
State of Florida 
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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

October 20, 2021 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst Ill, Division of Economics[ ·t-~ -

Docket No. 20210147-GU - Place in Docket File 

Please place the attached revised Exhibit DMC-1 in the subject docket file . 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Jennifer Crawford 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021 10:25 AM 
Sevini Guffey 
Ryan Sandy 
FW: FPUC Swing Service 
Attachment A With 8K in Gunster Costs Removed-.xlsx; Attachment A With 16k in Gunster Costs 
Removed.xlsx 

You've probably received this already, but just in case ... 

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 202110:15 AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Tripp Coston 
<TCoston@PSC.ST ATE.FL. US> 
Subject: FPUC Swing Service 

Good morning! Since we seem to be playing phone tag, I just wanted to check in on this to see if y'all had any additional 
questions or thoughts. As requested, we recalculated the rates pulling out the full $16,000+ in Gunster fees. We also took the 
liberty of recalculating pulling out only half of the fees, in part to show the impact, and also to provide an option, since we do 
think the inclusion of the fees is warranted. 
Happy to jump on a call at your convenience! (Cell is quickest way to reach me). 
Beth 

Is 9.Y~.?sI§.~ 
Beth Keating I Shareholder 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228 
Email: bkeating@gunster.com 

"It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong." - Henry Wadsworth Longfellow 
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1f LORIDA PU,BUC UTillllESCOMPANY 

COMPUTATION OF SWING SERVICE RATES 
CALCULATION OF EXPERIMEN'TAL RA17ES 

1PORflON OF NON- TliERMSIN 
EXPEIRIMENTAL BASf NON- EXPERIMENTAL EXPE'iRIMENTAL EXPERIMENT Al 

RATE SCHEDULE RATE EXPERIMENTAL FQ:fl USAGE USAG,E 1CHARGE CALCULATION 

FTS-A $ 17.00 s 13.00 $ 4.00 s 0.463,6 8 .6 
FTS-B $ 23.00 s 15.50 $ 7.50 s 0.492.'9 15.2 
FTS-1 $ 29.00 s 19.00 $ 10.00 s 0.4611 21.6 
FTS-2 $ 48.00 s 34.00 $ 14.00 $ 0.31% 43 .. 8 
FTS-2.1 $ 87.00 $ 40.00 $ 47.00 s 0.308.3 1.52.5 
FTS-3 $ 162.00 $ 108..00 $ 54.00 $ 0.2410 224.0 
FTS-3.1 $ 263.00 $ 134.00 $ 129.00 s 0.203S 632.9 

TOlALSWING 
:RA.TES PER SWING DOLLARS, EXPERIMENITAL 

THERM PER Bill TAX FACTO:FI RATES 

s 0.1761 s J.5145 1.1)0503 s l.5221 

s 0.1765 s 2.6823, 1.()0503 s 2..6958 

s 0.1914 s 4. 1347 1.00503 s 4.1S55 

s O.W22: s 8.8569 UXJS03 s &.'9014 

s 0.1887 $ 28.77% l.00503 s 2& .. 9242 

s 0.1554 s 34.81l4 1.00503 s 34.9886 

s 0.1.556 $ 99.1091 l.()0503 s 99.6076 

COVID DOLLAR 

PER Bill 

$ 0.0200 

$ 0.0300 

$ 0.0400 

$ 0.0900 
$ 0.2900 

s 0.3500 

s 0.9900 

Schedu'le C 
Pa,ge 2 of 2 

TOTALSWING 

ANDCOV1D 
EXPERIMENTAL 

RA11ES 
$ 1.5421 

s 2.7258 

$ 4.19S5 

$ &.9914 

s 29.2142 

s 35.3386, 

s 100.5976, 

1Do<ket No. 

bhibit OMC-1 

Page4 of7 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

COMPUTATION OF SWING SERVICE RATES 

ACTUAL COSTS 

7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 

Nassau County William Burgess 

Nassau County 

Port of Palm Beach 

Riveria Lateral 

New Smyrna 

Belvedere 

Haines City CFG 

Pensacola NW 

Arden FPU AGL 

Herando County CFG TECO 

Auburndale 

Western PB County 

Martin Riviera FPU FSEC 

EMERA ENERGY SERVICES INC 

MARLIN GAS SERVICES LLC 

Cardinal Technology LLC 

Pierpont & Mclelland 

Gunster Yoakley & Stewart 

ATRIUM ECONOM ICS LLC 

S&P GLOBAL PLATTS 

SNELL & WILMER LLP 

Misc Admin Costs 

Total Natural Gas 

Revised October 14, 2021 

l ess Special Contract Swing Service Charge to be Recovered 1/22 to 

12/22: 

Mosaic 

City of Pensacola 

Ascend 

People's Gas System 

Rayonie r Recovery Boiler 

8 Flags 

Net Costs To Be Allocated Between PGA and Swing Service 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

443,026 

8,547,348 

163,859 

187,000 
1,408,596 

645,192 

1,626,756 

5,227,320 

6,164 

8,160 
679,056 

4,581,492 

331,566 

614,390 
790,444 

60,000 

151,699 

8,961 
13,820 

17,634 

17,324 

507 
25,530,312 

36,000 
1,362,728 

2,483,824 
2,073,754 

232,800 
254,568 

6,443,673 
19,086,639 

Schedule D 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 

Exhibit DMC-1 

Page 5 of 7 



IHORIDA IPUIBUC UTILITIES COMPANY 

ALLOCATION OF APPROVED COVID COSTS 

BETWEEN PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTM ENT AND SWING SERVKE 

Regulatory Amortization/Year 

Division Asset 2022 and 2023 

FN $ 577,153 $ 288,576.50 

FT $ 4,498 $ 2,249.00 

CF $ 149,438 $ 74,719.00 

Fl $ sso $ 275.00 

$ 731,639 $ 365,820 

Tim es PGA % $ 112,295 

Percent of PGA to Ft and FN 

FT Therms $ 501 0.61% 

FN Therms $ 82,206 99.39% 

Tota l PGA Therms $ 82,707 

Amount To PGA 

$ 111,615.24 $ 
$ 679.96 $ 

$ 
$ 

$ 112,295 $ 

Amount To Swing 

176,961.26 

1,569.04 

74,719.00 

27S.OO 

253,524 

Schedule E 
Page 1 of l 

Docket No. 

Exhibit DMC-1 

Page 6 of 7 



FU)U)A PUIIUC UTIUTl£S COMPAHY Sdlecl'ule F 
WOCAl10N Of """°"Ell C0\110 OOStS, Ptploll 
1£1WllN ,u,-ou.:.sm GAS, ADJUSTMENT AHO 5¥/INiG sa:vtCE 

"-·"'""'- Ptilt Mondi PN hBclJI- I P,,;ak_,. __ ~cent f;e,r Divh.i011 -~ .. C0\11D Tax CXMD n-m.1n CXMD To<>IIXMD 

Elocludlnc P,,tlMonth I ~ ........ - ..._ "-Otu Therm, Rlto·pe<- Ftct<Jr Rtcn ~-Cale. Ddlbnpe,Bill ~.,-
Fr TRANSPOilTATJO>< 1, S5 160 0 ,03115" 100.00% s 1,569 s .. ~ 21,S94 s 0.0569 1..00503 S O.OS71 
IGC·TSl 321 381 703 0 .13912'1 5'-19% s 27> s 15l l 19·,099 s 0.0014 L00503 S 0..0014 
IGC-T52 221 ll5 • 36 008Wl'll 3f;.)l'll s 11> s 101 80,310 s 0.00ll l...00503 S 0.0013 
IGC-rn lS lO 49 0- UO'll 27> s 11 1,0lO s 0.0016 .LOOSOl s 10..00L15, 
IGC-l 5" [Note· A) 0.IIOOOO'll II.DO% 11> s LOOS03 s 
FPU-GST'i-1 1,814. U30 4,.JU 0- 2.01" s 176.961 s 3,S6S 68',35" s 00051 1.00503 S O.OOS2 
FPU-GSTS--:i 14,42-4 l!, 6,M; ll,1161 65,701"'1. 15.33" s 116 --9&1 s 17,127 S,.395,<98 s 0.0050 I 00503 S O.OOSJ 
FPU-lVT5 83_<&31 !M,5M) ]71,.262 3S .use5'll 82.66" s l li,961 s 146,25') 30;8,GE,784 s 0-00<7 ].00503 S O.GOO& 
FT5-A 245 383 618 0 ll495'll 0 .11" s 14,71.9 s 16'1 !13,8'.\.6 s 0.0017 l .0050l S 0 .0018 8.6 s O.OBD •DD.!00 
Fr'i-11 184 ll2& 2,011 0 .39994'll 0.70'll s 1-4,719 s S26 199.787 s 0.00Jll ] .00$03 S 0 .0018 LS 2 s 0.02j;1 0.0300 
Fl5-l 6,5'i8 11,,319 ll;SST 3 71S11'll 6 .54'll s 7-4,7191 s •.963 1,609,110 s 00019 J.0050l S 0 .001.9 21.6 s QC),11) 0.0400 
FTS-2 1,244, 2,560 l,.803 0 75629% J.33" s 74,719 s - • !M,722 $ 0.0020 ] .00503 S O.OOlO 43,! s 0.0880 0.()00() 

FlS-2.l 2.180 3~91• 

, __ 
l.21192'1 2.13" s 7-t. 7191 s 1,$93 849,459 $ 0.0019 1.00503 S 0.0019 lSl.5 s Clc2850 0.2900 

FTs-l l,38S l,616 6.161 l.344A8'll 2.37% s 1•J1' s J,767 l.l ... 29S $ 0.0015 J.OOS03 S 0.0016 22, s O.JCS9 0.3500 
FT5-l l 6,199 1,£35 13,934, 2.nll80'll • • 87')1; s 7-t.,719' 3,642 1.J"-0,499 s ,0.0016 l.ll0:S03 S 0 .0016 632.9 s 0 .9843 09900 
FT'i-4 1,W 10,166 l l,110 J:.601• 2% 6 . 34" $ 14,71,. •.n-, 1,9lS.2S5 s ~.0016 I.OOSOl S 0.001.6 
FTS-S 2.821 3.'12 6}23]. U39"1% 2.1ft 5 14. 719' 1,619 1.Q41.970 0.0016 I.OOSW .S 0.0016 
FT5-6 S.57~ 6. :tSG 12,)';S 2.4!>693 • . 3Z% s 1.C,719' , . 219 2~72,382 ~.0016 l .OOS03 S 0 .0016 
rrs-1 10.!14I l l.544 23,386 ·- un. s 1•.119 s 6,10 • .009,91),l •DOOlS l .OOS0.3 ·s 0.001s 
Fl'i-8 J-t, 172' 1S,6J:! 2'.1.800 .s 925,95% 10.cz,c; 5 1.$,119 s 1.789 'S,111.)'89 O.OOI S 1.00SOl S O 0015 
Fl'l,-9 9,579 10.0211 19,606 J ll9aw>: 

, __ 
s 1.c. .. 119 s 5.l15 l.SlO.lSl OOOIS l .OOSOJ S 0 0015 

FTS-10 8,790 ll.042 10,831 .. 1• 2:5,0% 1,19!1L s 14.719 s 5,445 3)09.015 0.0016 I .OOSOO S 0 0011 
FTS-11 <.]OS 4~Jlfj 9,04 1 l.7979Z'K l.16" 5 74:~H-9 s <,363 1,s84,84l 0.0015 l .OOSOJ S 0.0015 
FTS-12 45.171 ~·99 94,216 13.74~ 32.9§ s i',4.:,,719 s 14.1542 !6,79~ 0.0015 1.0050'.l S 0. 0015 

230,115 171.lSE 502,.Sil lOOOOOOO'll s 253.52•, s 153.SZ• as.•<JS.r.n 

Docket No. 

uhibi'I OMC-1 

PostJ c,17 



FIOU>,\ PIJliUC UTIUTIES WMl'"-'f'I' Sdled'uloA 
OOMPIJlA'llOMC/FSW!NGSfRVKEIIUo.l"ES he:•·lol I 
l'GolliEAMS -2021-i,v _ __ 

Altnull 'J,oaa-

JULY. AUGUST' surEMIDt DCTOIU - 0£CD .. D; lAHIJAAY IRRUAU MAJtOi, Al'ft!L _, JI-« ..... Mnuial IIJtM 
LOC 0...-<lllss - fl>U · I\S IIS3.602 767. l'.M 7U.)60 131,:90 1,.175,9311 1,1192,.109 l .. 95,707 1,920,<l• l ,'47,91.2 1,.51•.- 1.19/J;l:U 9Sl.l'2 U ,571,6111 1',067.3n 

FPIJ Fl'IJ • RS-GS 2,.621 2,.431 2,.0!12 Ji(IIO 7/J«, S.701 lOiOSS U,9J2 8,.&ZS 7,ffl 6,093, ~ 63,62• 71,£79 
FTM FT-AS •.m· 4 ,]05 ,C,652 4,669 S,209 7,92. 9,745 7,917 6,GIIO ,.- ··-· C,264 60.&'.JO ro,515 
f,U fl'U • GS· I 54,603 56,£9'7 56 ... 5 •67,3?4 77,111)}. ,88,0l!O l .19;05li 1151,D1• 102,.031 117.SI& 2S,&94 •66,421 121,901 900,9S7 - fMJ-G5· 2 ,401,732 3&3,.710 317,533 416,251 •·9l.l37 62S.746 751,.971 650,133 602,.0li6 --~ ~~93 46!,S77 5,SS!l. ll2 6,311.083 - f,PIJ · CS - GS 3.)05 1,,573 2,.311 ,l,270 3,,119 

, __ 
5,907 J,545 l.~ 3,31:l lll,076 4,.9"12 46,1'15 52,.622 

ffl.l Fl'U · LY'S 555, l ~ 552,.267 499,60.2 536,778 633,118 7]!,.217 901,3.94 8'6,397 735,831 86,5,462 ,57&.lOC S!le,290 7, 235,12') 1,102,.513 - l'MJ · lS 
f,U fl'U . Gt5, ,.- 9J094 9,D94 9,094 ,.- !1,51, 9,1&1, 8,686 8,686 l,6ali ,11,.626 ~ '1,1 75 106,!nl 
FTM FT<ommPA 7 14 22 B Cl 1l 1 6 II 111 ~ U9 ISi 
FTM FT<ommSm.all 1,381 5,908 6,!199 10,EJ 15, 168 2&,3£1 2S.oe,; 23,&ZS 11,811 19,912 17,716 15,440 16"7, lll 192,2ll 

f c,gj PGA VMJmes 1.IISl2,.80< L, 78,1, 014 L.732,.511 l,a&2.29C 2.• ·l~.llO J.39U07 4,341,,028 J-5£1.9*> 3,Ll4,03'8 3,.171,719 .2,.524,ll6() 2, l:!<J,699 27,624,Ul 3l.'65,ISI 

Tobi Trn,,pcrt Volumes 6;11'79,137 6,374, HO ,.~,326 £,6S..,220 6,600,913 7,IISl7,G34 l,&36_&<9 7 ,517,llf> 8,064, LO.J 7,796.160 7,114,992 6,347,971 17,053,772 15,495,621 

ToulllmedVolumr.i;,l ol!e·AloatedlfRS 7,9 71,!141 8-LS3_21l 8,012 .... 8-536,S l • ,.no,= l ll!IS,641 12.771P, ll.U9,695 11,,200,141 10,969_899! 9,709,!52 S.508,&70 104,6112,.- ll7,460,772 

3 1 3L JO 31 30 31 31 2! 3J 30 3 1 30 334 

LOC am-Om 2Cl~--~v..,...,.-.. I - fl'U ·I\S 2 7,536 2•.1Sl 25 ... s. 26,an l'l,200 61.036 80,507 58,5116 53, 158 52,.-· 18,511 31,705 40,534 
FPO fl'IJ • RS-GS as 79 83 99 ZJO, lBl 32• • 25 215 '"'' 197 99 190 
FTM FT-AS 152 l32 !.SS. !.SL 1'14, 256 )14 213 L9l6 216 156 142 112 
fl'tt fl'U - GS· l L,1'61 1,,&29 1.,1181 2, L7Z un 7.141 3.841 3,ISI 3,291 2,.917 2,.441 Z.214 2,.461 - fl't.l - GS-2 12,959 12,.37& 12,9L8 u,•n ! 6.3'1l 20,115 24,<1&3 23,lll 19•,•l'L 20.023 17,145 15,619 16,6" - FNJ - CS -<iS 107 8J 78 7) 129 215 191 117 12.L JU ]2S 165 140 - Fl'U · LY'S 11,.901 !7,Sl5 16.~53 11,315 2l.127 ll.719 29. 271 30,221 23,738 ls.s,19 ll,113 19.!143 2-1,667 ,..., rNJ- IS- 0 • 0 0 • 0 0 0 0 • • 0 0 
f"-1 FPU - GIS 193 293 31113 291 3').] 293 293 310 280 290 278 288 2'Jl 
FTM FT--Comm PA. 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 
nu FT<omm~I 25! 191 233 350 - 71115 - 151 607 - 571 5 15 500 

Toutl'GA,,....,_ 6 1.058 57,S5l 57,2Sl 60,119 80,1>37 109.613 140.033 127.21• l .Cl,098 IOS, '91 Sl .. 7 70,690 &1,707 

Tobl TrMSpOttVoklmes 196,101 ZO!i.£17 2U~5"71 2 lt,652 213,0ll 254,743 272,.155 V0.633 250, 197 259.812 2ll.171 U2,.932 230,715 

Toail~ Vclumon To&e:Al~fiRS l57, IS'l 263, )68 2fii'9~41l! 275,371 303.669 364,.356 &12. 190 )'l7,B46 361.l!lS 36'5,663 313. 221 283,622 lU,422 

TCTA:L PG4 ·- OodttHo. 

"-··"'"""'"°..,_ 1u.•22 32,.ro1 230,71S EicNbl!l>MC· L 
Put • 12.190 140.033 272,.156 Pap lof1l 
Toul 725,611 222,.740 ·soun ·-- 0..3010 0,6,!130 



FlOflUOA l'U9UC IJTUTlES COM.,Mr 
rowtn'AllON OIi SW1tl6 'S(JMCE RAJU 

l'IW<Sl'OIIT IHEIIMS 

LDC 

CF6 

CF6 

CF6 

CF6 

CF6 

crc; 
CF6 

II<[) 

CF6 

crc; 
CF6 

crc; 
crc; 
CF6 

aG 
crc; 
crc; 
F,U 

""' 
F,U ·~ r,u 
FTM ,,.[) 
,,.[) 

m.-• 
m.-e 
FlS-1 
FlS-2 
m.-2.1 
m,.3 
m.-1.1 
IGC-151 

m.-. 
FB·S 

FTS,-6 

m.-1 
FlS-e 
m,.g 

FTHO 
Fn.-11 
m.-12 
FPO-GSTS-1 

,P\J-GSTS-1 

•i>u -lVTS<SOt 
FP,J ·l't/lS:>SOk 
FP\J-Q'Th 

FT--PORTAllONl 
JGC. tS2' 
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C 
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C 
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11 
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1.9,063 

I.Q,&45 
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as.uo 
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3H.M7 
,02P93 
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2<0,235 

162.563 
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2.)20,Sl 7 

li.65-0,UO 

11 

197 

•ts 
•.m -l.502 
2.7'9 
5.Yll 

282 

6.504 
2.421 
5.976 

10.lS6 
U.9.38 

:8,6181 

1.150 
S,l .. 7 

... __ 
lS06 

U,269 

0 

7-1.865-

0 
61 

t91 

8 

214.652 
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22;.lll 

IU..92'-1 
)0,526 

SS,622 
95,37' 

l ff,976 

10,ss, 

2· ~ 
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153,591 

32'1.J,017 
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21~1:<l 
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151.757 
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~ 

05,767 

,._ 
7.012 

421 
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Fl:.ORIOA PUBLIC UTIUllES C0MPAIIIV 

C0MPUTA.TI0N OF SWING SER\IIOE RATES 

CAtCUlATION O.F ·EXPERIMIENTAL RATES 

PORTION OF NONI· tHERMSIN 
EXPERIMENTAL BASE NON· EXPE:RIMENTAl EXPERIMENTAL EXPERIMENTAL 

:RA TE SCH EDUl.E RAT1E EXPERIMENTAL FOR USAGE USAGE CHARGE CALCULA 110 .N 

FTS·A $ 17.00 $ B.00 s 4 .00 s 0.4636 8.6 
ITT·B $ 23.00 s 15.50 $ 7.50 $ 0.49•29 15.2 
ITT·l ·s 29.00 s 19•.00 $ 10.00 $ 0.4631 21.6 
ITT·2 s 48.00 s 34.00 s 14.00 s 0.3196 43.8 
m--2.1 $ 87.00 s 40.00 s 47.00 s 0 .3-083 152.5 
FTS-3 $ 162.00 s 108.00 s 54.00 $ 0.2.410 224.0 
ITT-3.1 $ 263.00 s 134.00 $ 129.00 $ 0.2038 632.9 

I0TALSWlr.lG 
RAliESPER SWING OOlllARS EXPERIMENTAL 

THERM PER BlU TAJC f .ACli0R RATES 

$ 0.1760 $ l.5l3S 1.00503- $ 1.5214 
$ 0.1764 s 2.6812 1.0050.3 $ 2.6947 

s 0.1913 s 4.1329 1.00503 s 4.1537 
$ 0.2021 s 8.853! 1.00503 $ 8.8977 
s 0.1886 $ 28.7673 1,00503 $ 28.9120 

$ 0.1554 $ 34.7987 1.00503 s .34.9737 

s 0.1565 $ 99'.0671 Ul0503 s 99.5654 

COVI0 OOUAR 

PER Bill 

s 0.0200 

s 0.0300 

s o.owo 
s 0.0900 

s 0.2900 

s 0.3500 

$ 0.9900 

Sdledu~ C 

P:a.ge·2 of 2 

TOTAi. SWING 
ANDCOVll> 

EXPERIMENTAL 

RATES 

$ 1.5414 

s 2.7247 

s 4.1937 

s 8.9877 

s 29.2020 

s 35.3237 

$ 100.5554 

Docket No. 
Elchibit llMC-:J 

Page 4.on 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

COMPUTATION OF SWING SERVICE RATES 

ACTUAL COSTS 

7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 

Nassau County Wi lliam Burgess 

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
ATRIUM ECONOMICS LLC 

S&P GLOBAL PLATTS 

SNELL & WILMER LLP 

Misc Ad min Costs 
Total Natural Gas 

Revised October 14, 2021 

Less Special Contract Swing Service Charge to be Recovered 1/22 to 

12/22: 

Mosaic 
City of Pensacola 

Ascend 
People's Gas System 

Rayonier Recovery Boiler 

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

867 

13,820 

17,634 

17,324 

507 
25,522,219 

36,000 
1,362,728 

2,483,824 
2,073,754 

232,800 

254,568 

6,443,673 
19,078,545 

Schedule D 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 

Exhibit DMC-1 

Page 5 of 7 



FLORIDA PUBllC UTILITIES COM PANY 

ALLOCATION OF APPROVED COVliD COSTS 

BETWEEN PURCHASED GAS .ADJUSTMENT .AND SWING SERVICE 

Regulatory Amortization/Year 

Division Asset 2022 and 2023 

FN $ 577,153 $, 288,576.50 

H $ 4,498 $ 2,249.00 

CF $ 149,438 $ 74,719.00 

'Fl $ sso $ 275.00 

$ 731,639 $ 365,820 

Times PGA % $ 112,295 

Percent of PGA to Ft and FN 

FT Therms $ 501 0.61% 

FN Therms $ 82,206 99.39% 

Tota11 PGA Therms $ 82,707 

Amount To PGA 

$ 111,615.24 $, 

$ 679.96 $ 
$ 
$ 

$ 112,295 s 

Amount To Swing 

176,961.26 

1,569.04 

74,719.00 

275.00 

253,524 

Schedule E 

Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 

IEJChibit DMC-1 
Page 6 of 7 



FLOIIJDA, PUIILJC tmlJ11£5 CDMPN/ff Sct,edufl F 
AUOCATION Of - D COW) 00S1S ,_,on 
,SflWHN ,,,_OIASED GAS ,M>lUSTlollDff AND SWIN<i SEI.VICE 

A...-.pofAI- IP'eu;- ' P'e>J:,fflCIA-• 

"··-.. - 1 
-Pe< l>Nislon -....- ,001110 T .. CJCMD ,,_,,,, .. ooYID TotalCOYlD 

~PulLMon!h - - Amcx, ... Rl'.e Oti.1 "-ms lbte-ptt~ F- ..... ~Clk. - ... por BIii ~RIO• 
FT TIWISPOATATlOH 1'5 45 L60 D.03)78!0, 100.00'!< I.S69 s I.S69 27.S~ s D.01569 LOOS0,3 $ O.OS71 
IOC·T5l lll 381 103 D.13977" S9.lW 1~ s 163 119,099 s 0.00-1• LOOS03 $ 0.DOl,I 
IOC·TS2 221 2JS 43,; D.011661" 36.71'1' m s 101 l!0,370 s 0.0013 LOOS03 $ 0.001.l 
IGC·TS3 l l lO 4<J D.~ 4 .1°" m s ll 7.0)0 0.0016 LOOS0.3 $ O.DOl.6 
IGC·TSI jNc,to, AJ D.<IOOOO'X, Cf.00'1' l7S s l .OOS03 $ 
FPU-GSB-1 1,811 2.S30 •.3A:4 0A!63- 2.01'1' 176.9161 s 3,565 68<,lSI D.0052 t.OOSOJ $ O.OOS2 
FP\.J-GSTs.-2 1•,a21 111,.636 33.(1151 li.57137" lS.:U!< 116,961 s 27,127 $;395.498 0JOOSO l .005Q3 S O.OOSL 
FPU-1.VTS 1!3,6Ja 94,6'10 178.262 35.~ &2.66'1' 1.76,9161 s 1<16,269 JO,ll66,1lll 0.0047 l.005Q3 S 0.0()4;3 
m.-.,, 2<S 383 623 D.12495% 0.22% 1•.11.9 s 16,1 9J,856 0.0017 LOOSOJ S 0.001.a 8.6 $ 0.0150 s D.0200 
m.-e 111:A 1.,228 z.ou 0.- 0.70'1' 74.119 s S26 299,1111 0.0013 1.00503 S 0.0013 15.2 $ 0.0167 $ D.D300 
FB-1 ,6,661! 12,319 111,987 l.77$71% 6.61" 14.719 s ,4,,9&3 , .609,110 0.0019 lOOS(l3 S 0.0019 21.£ $ 0.0411 s D.0400 
FB-2 1.244 l.S6D l)ID3 0.- Ll.3% 14.119 s - -.72l s 0.00:10 LOOS(l3 S 0.00.0 0 .8 $ 0.08111) s D.0900 
FB-2.J, 2.130 3.91• £.(19< 1.21192" 2.u,r. 1<.119 s 1,593 149.,1~9 s 0.0019 L00503 S D.001.9 ISl..5 $ D.2ll6D s 0.2900 
FB-3 3,0&5 3,676 6,761 L- 2.3'1'% 74.,719 s 1,767 l,14C,l9'i s 0.0015 1!.00503 S 0.001.6 ,24, $ O.l«S9 $ 0.3500 
FB-3.l ,, ,m 7,635 U ,93A 2.~ 4~ s 1,4,,719 s ,1,6-12 2,340,499 s 0.0016 L 00503 S 0.0016 .632.9 $ 0.9848 $ 0.9900 
FT~ 7,844 10.266 16,110 ) ,601-47" 6.~ s U,719 s -4,1.34 , ,9.38,~ s 0.0016 L00503 S 0.0016 
FTS.-5 2.llZl 3.,412 6,lD 1-23941% 2.18" s 74.719 s \,629 l ,0"7,9711 s 0.0016 L00603 5 0.0016 
FT~ S,51'5 6.780 12;35-S ?.456- 4.31'1 s 1.il.719 5 3,229 2.012,332 s 0.0016 L00503 S DJl016 
FTS.-7 10,841 12,544 2J_l86 ·'-'- !1.18" s 1-4.119 s 6,113 4,009.904 s O.OOIS L00603 S 0.0015 
Rs-8 1c,.1n LS.528 ~)100 S.92595% 10.41'1 s 7,4,71,9 s 1.m 5.217.7119 s 0.0015 L00503 S O.ODlS 
FB-9 9,579 1.0.028 19,606 .l- 6~ s 1-4~119 s ~.125 3,Sl0.1!>2 ~ O.OOIS 1.00603 S 0.0015 
FB-10 3,790 U.042 20.Sl -C. lC.~ 7.29'1' s )411,7]9 s !,, 445 3,309.015 s D.0016 L00503 S 0.00]7 
,,B-]1 •,)115 4,736 9.041 L.79n2" U6l' 5 J.c.ng s 2,.3"3 l,.534,8"2 s 0.0015 LQO'j()J S O.OOlS 
FB-12 •s.m 48,4?.1 94,,276 1&74754% 32.!l&l' '5 74 719 s 2,4,16-42 ]6 1'92,8'5,4 5 Cf.OOIS L00503 S O.ODlS 

2.30,71.5 272.156 502,871 100.00000% s 253,524 s ,253,52,4 IS 495,621 

DodartNo. 
Emil>i< OMC- l 

Po,fl!' 7 ol7 




